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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 21, 2002
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for June 27, 2002.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #11, #12, #13,
#14. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning Board
conﬁi?fration on June 27, 2002. The items are further identified
as follows:

Agenda Item #11 - Preliminary Plan 1-02105
Donald B. Griggs Property

Agenda Item #12 - Subdivision Regulation Waiver SRW-02010
Seneca Highlands

Agenda Item #13 - Pre-Preliminary Plan 7-02042

Agenda Item #14 Preliminary Plan 1-97098

Thompson Farm

Attachment

MONTCOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20970
Www.mncppc.org
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. AREA DEDICATED TO M-NCPAPC - 8.0 (park taking)
AREA DEDICATED TO PUBLIC STREETS -~ 11.4 AC

REQUIRED SETBACKS:
FRONTYARD - 66

SIOEYARDS - 34' TOTAL. 17 wedisuM

-REARYARD - 36°

LOCATED IN LITTLE SENECA CREEK WATERSHED (USE )

EXISTING WATER ANO SEWER SERVICE CATEGORIES: W-G, 8-6
SITE 7O 8E SERVED 8Y WELLS AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTENS
UTIITIES PROVIDED BY: BELL ATLANTIC AND POTOMAC EDISON CO.

LOCATED ON TAX MAR3): DV, DW
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